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U. S. Buclear Regulatorr Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Subject: Virgil C. Summer Nuclear Station
Docket No. 50/395
TMI Items

Dear Mr. Denton:

As discussed with Mr. Bill Kane on 12/2/80, South Carolina Electric
and Gas Company, acting for itself and agent for South Carolina Public
Service Authority, provides forty-five (45) copies of information on
subjects relating to TMI concerns.

1. Ttem I.C.7 - NSSS Review of Procedures

(a) Emergency Operating Procedures - Westinghouse has
reviewed approximatelv 80% of the EOP's and is
currently reviewing the remaining 20%. All resolved
comments have been or will be incorporated in these
procedures.

(b) Power Ascension Procedures - Westinghouse has reviewed
these procedures and their resolved comments have been
incorporated.

(¢) Low Power Physics Tests - Westinghouse has reviewed
these procedures and their resolved comments have been
incorporated.

2. Item I.C.1 - Short TermAccident Analysis

Based on NRC verbal comments the ATWS and Inadequate Core Cooling

procedures were revised and telecenied to Mr. Dave Wigginton on
12/2/80. A followup letter formally documenting these changes
will be sent by 12/5/80.
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3. Low Power Test Program

The clarifications regarding training during low power
tests described in Mr. R. L. Tedesco's 11/14/80 letter

to Mr. T. C. Nichols will be incorporated into the test
program. As specified in Mr. R. L. Tedesco's 11/20/80
letter to Mr., T. C. Nichols, the procedures will be sub-
mitted at least 4 weeks prior to authorization to perform
the tests. The results of this program will be submitted

at least 2 weeks prior to proceeding above 5% o° full power.

If you have any questions on any of the above items, please let us

know.
Very truly yours,
7/W/
T. C. Nichols, Jr.
RBC:TCN:rh
cc: V. C, Summer
G. H. Fischer
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E. H. Crews, Jr.
0. W. Dixon, Jr.
D. A. Nauman
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R. B. Clary
A. R. Koon
W. A. Williams, Jr.
B. A, Bursey
J. L. Skolds
J. B. Knotts, Jr.
R. Faas
NPCF/Whitaker
File



